From: Battista, Grace (G)

To: Ullrich, Elizabeth; Hypolite, Curvel (C)

Cc: Schaeffer, Roana

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: FW: RSO Letter to NRC
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 2:44:34 PM
Elizabeth,

| spoke with Curvel regarding your two inquiries.

1. Yes, we would like to confirm Performance Materials NA as the licensee.
2. Address for the specific building/mail correspondence is:
a. 200 Powder Mill Road, Building 249/211, Wilmington, DE 19803

Sincerely,

Grace E. Battista, MPH

Leveraged Industrial Hygiene Specialist, USNC Hub
The Dow Chemical Company

400 Arcola Road, Collegeville, PA 19426

Office: 610-244-6418

Cell: 215-272-9037 *New as of 9/2018

Email: gbattistal @dow.com

2]

From: Ullrich, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 8:58 AM

To: Battista, Grace (G) <gbattistal @dow.com>; Hypolite, Curvel (C) <CHypolite@dow.com>
Cc: Schaeffer, Roana <RoanaSchaeffer@dow.com>

Subject: RE: FW: RSO Letter to NRC

This email originated from outside of the organization.

License No. 07-13441-03
Docket No. 030-39154
Control No. 612078

Mr. Hypolite,
Please clarify the following issues related to the company name and address.

1. You listed the name of the company as “Performance Materials NA, Inc., The Dow
Chemical Company”. When this license was requested, the name was listed as
“Performance Materials NA, Inc”. In addition, it was explained in the change of
control action that is currently open, that the three new companies were
subsidiaries of the combined Dow DuPont, not Dow Chemical Company. Because
the NRC has a regulation which requires notification and approval prior to a change
of control [10 CFR 30.34(b)], it is important that we are clear on who is the
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responsible licensee. At this time, we believe that Performance Materials NA, Inc. is
the responsible licensee. If that is not correct, please let us know.

2. The current mailing address listed on the license is 200 Powder Mille Road, PO Box
8352, Wilmington, DE 19803. Your address under your signature line has a
different zip code, 19898. Please inform us if the mailing address should be
changed.

Also, please note that the April 26 letter that initiated this action should have been signed
by a management representative rather than the proposed new RSO. The NRC considers
a letter signed by a management representative to indicate that management has reviewed
the application and concurs in the statements and representations contained therein. A
management representative should sign all future correspondence that requests a change
in your license. At this time, | am assuming you are the correct management contact. If
that is not correct, please let me know.

If any of the clarifications will require that the license be amended, the response must be a
signed, hard copy letter submitted by regular mail; or a pdf of a signed hard copy letter
submitted by email, or a facsimile of a signed hard copy letter sent to 610-337-5269.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Betsy Ullrich

Betsy Ullrich, Senior Health Physicist
USNRC Region |

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406
610-337-5040 (office)

240-704-4575 (cell)

Elizabeth.ullrich@nrc.gov

From: Battista, Grace (G) [mailto:gbattistal @dow.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 8:03 AM

To: Ullrich, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov>
Cc: Schaeffer, Roana <RoanaSchaeffer@dow.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] FW: RSO Letter to NRC
Elizabeth,

Please see the attached letter, signed from the Site Leader, within the Performance Materials NA
site at Wilmington DE.

If you need any additional information to support this RSO change, please let me know.

Sincerely,


mailto:Elizabeth.ullrich@nrc.gov
mailto:gbattista1@dow.com
mailto:Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov
mailto:RoanaSchaeffer@dow.com

Grace E. Battista, MPH

Leveraged Industrial Hygiene Specialist, USNC Hub
The Dow Chemical Company

400 Arcola Road, Collegeville, PA 19426

Office: 610-244-6418

Cell: 215-272-9037 *New as of 9/2018

Email: gbattistal @dow.com

From: Hypolite, Curvel (C)

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 6:35 PM

To: Battista, Grace (G) <gbattistal @dow.com>

Cc: Drummer, William J (W) <WDrummer@dow.com>
Subject: RE: RSO Letter to NRC

Attached is signed document. Sorry for the delay. Our printer was offline on Friday and is now back
online ...

Curvel Hypolite

Performance Plastics R&D

200 Powder Mill Road, Wilmington, DE 19803
Phone: 302.695.6450 | Email: chypolite@dow.com
Mobile: 979.549.1356

From: Battista, Grace (G)

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Hypolite, Curvel (C) <CHypolite@dow.com>

Cc: Drummer, William J (W) <WDrummer@dow.com>
Subject: RSO Letter to NRC

Curvel,
| recently made the request to the Nuclear Regulatory Committee to be transferred as RSO for your
facility. NRC contacted me, and since | have a Collegeville address, requested that the site leader of

HPU write a letter supporting this change.

| have attached a draft of this letter. It is written from you to NRC, supporting my transfer as RSO.
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Could you review, sign, and return to me in a PDF form?
| will forward the signed copy to NRC. Hopefully this is the last step in the approval process.

Sincerely,

Grace E. Battista, MPH

Leveraged Industrial Hygiene Specialist, USNC Hub
The Dow Chemical Company

400 Arcola Road, Collegeville, PA 19426

Office: 610-244-6418

Cell: 215-272-9037 *New as of 9/2018

Email: gbattistal @dow.com
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